MiT Program

Campbell, Sara Sunshine

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis

Cc: Graduate Admissions
Tue 11/8/2022 10:55 AM

[ approve. Thank you, Luis.

Apolaya Torres, Luis[
To: Campbell, Sara Sunshine

Cc: Graduate Admissions
Tue 11/8/2022 9:01 AM

Hi Sunshine,

I'd like to send another request for an application fee waiver from one of our applicants, Joshua
Veach. Let me know if you would approve so Shalimar can process his application.

Best,

Luis Apolaya Torres

Assistant Director

Master in Teaching Program

The Evergreen State College | SEM II E-3135
Text/call: 360-545-3765

From: JWV <JWV1@evergreen.edu>

Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 at 7:26 PM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: Check-in from MiT Program

I'm sorry I thought we already did that. I definitely would like the waiver.
From: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 3:46 PM

To: JWV <JWV1@evergreen.edu>

Subject: Re: Check-in from MiT Program

Hi Joshua,

As a reminder, if you are looking to request an application fee waiver, just let me know as soon as
possible! Either you need to pay for the $50 application fee or we need to approve a waiver for you
by November 15 for your application to be submitted.

Let me know!

Best,

Luis Apolaya Torres
Assistant Director

Master in Teaching Program
The Evergreen State College | SEM II E-3135



